DIVISION OF QORPORATIONS, DEPARTMENT OF STATE

TO:
FROM:  BAYTRAINERS, INC (P01000106857)
SUBJECT: ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
DATE: 6/19/2002 )
Attached are Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation for Baytraingrs, Inc(::.3
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Enclosed is a check for the filing fee for the articles of amendment in the amoun;tgcﬁ_g%‘.’t‘_}’_ F
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If there are any questions, please contact us at:
401 W. Kennedy Blvd. # 24F
Tampa, FL 33606

(813) 253-6221 x3828
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401 W Kennedy Blvd. # 24F Tampa, FL 33606 (813) 253-6221 x3828




ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO :
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

BAYTRAINERS, INC.
P01000106857

Pursuart 1o the prouisions of section 607.1006, Floridz Stanstes, this Flovida profit

corporation adopts the following artides of amendiment to its artides of incorporation:

ARTICLE 1
The corporation wishes to change its name to Tampa Technologies, Inc.
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The amendment was adopted on June 17, 2002 by the board of direct
without shareholder action and shareholder action was not required.
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Signed this 17 day of June, 2002

Signature: % )@

Raymond Papp

Chairman, Board of Directors
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